ELLWOOD FARM K-221
Betterton, Maryland
(1851)

Ellwood was constructed in 1851 by Richard T. Turner and his
wife Elizabeth Betterton Turner. The Turners were leaders in the
development of Betterton, which had previously been known as Crew's
Landing, and later became lumber merchants and large landowners
in this part of Kent County.

Ellwood house is a 5 bay, 2% story frame building with a 2
story wing constructed against the west gable. The main house has
a gable roof surmounted by a gallery and brick chimneys enclosed in
the gables, the eastern of which has an exposed, rebuilt
chimney back. The foundation of the house is coursed granite.

The house is transitional in design and unique in the county.
Its gallery and general proportions bare resemblence to Georgian
and 18th century design, and the position of the side wing was
common practice in the 18th and early 19th centuries. Ellwood's
front porch, interior stair, windows, and wooden construction and
detailing, however, clearly reflect the influence of the Greek
Revival and resemble those used in Kent County houses from the 1860's

to the 1890's.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Ellwood Farm house is located near the corner of the Betterton and Howell Point
Roads. Sited on a hill, it faces north overlooking Betterton. The house is approached
by a lane lined with old trees. There is a traffic circle in front of the house itself.
Behind the house are farm buildings which date from the first half of the twentieth
century.

Ellwood house is a 5 bay, 2% story frame building with a 2 story wing constructed
against the west gable. The main house bas a gable roof surmounted by a gallery and
brick chimneys enclosed in the gables. The eastern of which has and an exposed, rebuilt
chimney back. The foundation of the house is coursed granite.

Sheltering the central entry of the house is a three bay by one bay entrance porch
with square columns with bold molding at the capital and base and a flat roof. The
main entry is large in scale with double doors four very narrow side lights and four
rectangular transom lights.

Like the porch the roof has a box cyma recta crownmoldings and inboard gutters.
The gable roof of the house and wing is finished with tapered vergeboards. Other
exterior details have been obscured with a recent application of aluminum siding, but a
wide pilasters at the corners and about 4" wide weather boards are the original
sheathing. The gallery runs between the chimneys and is made of turned balusters and
a hand rail.

Windows have 6 over 6 sash on both floors although those on the first are longer.
Frames are plain with a 3/8'" inside bead. Aluminum shutters replace the wooden ones
which were hung on hinges screwed into the frame.

There are three gable dormers in each roof slope of the main house. These have

6 over 6 sash and a triangular decoration in the pediment.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Richard § Mary Turner

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Ellwood was constructed in 1851 by Richard T. Turner and his wife Elizabeth Betterton
Turner*, recently of Baltimore. The Turners were leaders in the development of Betterton,
which had previously been knowras Crew's Landing, and later became lumber merchants
and large landowners in this part of Kent County.

The house is transitional in design and unique in the county. Its gallery and
general proportions bare resemblence to Georgian and 18th century design, and the position
of the side wing was common practice in the 18th and early 19th centuries. Ellwood's
front porch, interior stair, windows, and wooden construction and detailing, however,
clearly reflect the influence of the Greek Revival and resemble those used in Kent County
Houses from the 1860's to the 1890's.

The building once had extensive plantings and was well cared for until recently.
Ellwood is now a tenant house, and its new skin of aluminum siding bodes ill

for its survival.

* Forman, H.C., Maryland Architecture, a Short History from 1634 through the Civil
War, p.3l.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Description #7, K-221 2.

The side wing has simple detailing and a brick chimney enclosed
in the gable. On the rear an open shed and a garage have been
appended to the wing.

Also on the rear facade, the rear entry has a four panel
door with a transom light and side lights.

The house is laid out in a standard central hall plan with
two rooms per floor. Interior rooms and halls are spacious and
large in scale. First floor window and door trim is about 6"
wide and plain except for a triangular door head and the tall four
panel doors have simple panel edges, porcelain knobs, excutcheons,
and key-hole covers. Second floor and attic trim is similiar, but
simpler.

The dog-leg central stair is open to the attic floor. It has
an open string with vertical paneled spandrel. The balusters are
round and tapered, the handrail is round and the bold newel is
turned.

The kitchen wing has been modernized on the first floors, but
the servants quarters on the second floor remain intact.
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Ellwood Farm HOuse is a mid-=19th century frame house which is built on a
granite foundation. It is fiwe bays long, two bays deep and stands 25 storys.
On each facade is a small porch covering the central door, which has sidelights
and transom. The sash is 6/6 throughout and the first and seco:.d storys
have louvered shutters. There are three dormers on each side of the mA" roof
and the box cornice co.tains the gutter. Atop the ridge of the roof, between
the two brick chimngrs in the gables is a balustraded captain's walk, where
it is presumed,one can see the bay and mouth of the Sassafras River. On its

west end is a lower two story frame wing, three bays long.



J)

. TR ) _._ £
iy !

¢ o.__ .“ 0.0:_. 0-\“_.__._. ,.. 4
AR T L dé v,
] {

=\

T 5

e N
4

..‘._L_ .







¥-z2/

Eflweood Farm

View +o Sooth
ML Fr:t =
7/ 980

PRINILL &7
j' *,f,?,' /) (?l'_;.\"ﬁ.jﬂf-f.{éd
C HESTERTO WHN M ;‘:._i\'YLAND

O
iU




